

Leung Wing Keung, Albert

**(Nationality: British
Ethnic Origin: Chinese
Language: English, Chinese
Spoken language: English, Putonghua, Cantonese)**

Tel: (852)98867075

E-mail: leungawk@netvigator.com

1. Qualifications and Memberships

2014, accredited mediator to Hong Kong Mediation Accreditation Association Limited
2006, Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, UK

2003, MAArbDR, Distinction, City University
1987, MBA, Distinction, Chinese University of Hong Kong
1979, BSc, 1st Class Honour, University of Hong Kong

2012 to present, Committee Member, the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers Joint
Structural Division

2010 to 2013, Council Member, the Association of Consulting Engineers of HK

2003 to present, Secretary, Ad Hoc Committee on Alternative Dispute Resolution,
Hong Kong Institution of Engineers

1984, Member of the Institution of Civil Engineers, UK

1984, Member of the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers, Hong Kong

1983, Chartered Engineer, UK

2. Current Positions / Works

Albert has 41 years of experience on a wide spectrum of civil and structural engineering consultancy services to both government and private clients in Hong Kong, China and South-east Asia. He is currently involved in mediation, arbitration and expert witness works as well as forensic engineering works. Currently, Albert is also adjunct professor at City University of Hong Kong and adjunct lecturer at HKU SPACE on LLM and post-graduate diploma arbitration and award writing courses.

3. Professional Experience

1979 – March 2020 Jacobs China Limited
(Formerly named as Babbie Asia Ltd 1997 to 2006, Harris &
Sutherland (Far East) Ltd 1979-1997)

2013 – Present	Director of Operations
1993 – 2013	Director
1990 – 1993	Associate
1988 – 1990	Senior, then Principal Engineer
1984 – 1988	Engineer

4. Professional Contributions

a) Engineering Works

- i) Committee Member, the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers, Joint Structural Division, (2012 – present)
- ii) Council Member, the Association of Consulting Engineers of Hong Kong, (2010 – 2013)
- iii) Secretary, Ad Hoc Committee on Alternative Dispute Resolution, Hong Kong Institution of Engineers, (2003 – present)
- iv) Examiner for Hong Kong Institution of Engineers (1997 – 2000)
- v) Examiner for the Institution of Civil Engineers (1997 – 2000)
- vi) Training Supervisor, Hong Kong Institution of Engineers, (1995 – present)
- vii) Training Supervisor, the Institution of Civil Engineers, (1995 – present)
- viii) Publications

“Recent development of Interim Measures in aid of Arbitral Proceedings in Hong Kong”, Albert Leung, Hong Kong Engineer, February 2020.

“Recent Amendments to Arbitration Ordinance and Third-Party Funding”, Albert Leung, Hong Kong Engineer, January 2020.

“30 Years of Land and Building Developments in Hong Kong”, Albert Leung, Eric Ma, Y. M. Chan and Berny Ng, The Association of Consulting Engineers of Hong Kong, November 2007.

“The New Concrete and Precast Concrete Codes – Their Development and Essential Features”, Albert W K Leung and Allen Spring, Journal of the Structural Engineer, October 2005.

“Development of a new structural design code for reinforced concrete in Hong Kong”, Albert Leung and Allen Spring, Concrete Engineering International, Volume 8 Number 1 Spring 2004.

b) Alternative Dispute Resolution Works

- i) Member, Mediation Accreditation Committee, Hong Kong Mediation Accreditation Association Limited (2014 – present)
- ii) Member, Appointment Advisory Board, Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre (2014 – 2016)

- iii) Mediator for dispute resolution (2006 – present)
- iv) Arbitrator as nominated by the Hong Kong Institute of Engineers on Engineering disputes (2004 – present).
- v) Secretary, Ad Hoc Committee on Alternative Dispute Resolution, Hong Kong Institution of Engineers (2003 – present).
- vi) Member, Commercial Mediation Group Committee, Hong Kong Mediation Council of HKIAC (2002 – 2003)
- vii) Secretary and cast member, Mediation Video production, City University of Hong Kong (2002 – 2003)
- viii) Expert witness for dispute resolution and litigation works (2000 – present)

5. Teaching Experience

- i) 2014-present, Adjunct Professor, Law of Arbitration and Award Writing, City University LLM course
- ii) 2004 –present, Adjunct Lecturer, Postgraduate Diploma in Construction Law, Arbitration & Postgraduate Diploma in Construction Law, Mediation and Arbitration, Award Writing, HKU SPACE programme.
- iii) 2011-2017, Adjunct Professor, Arbitration Practice, Department of Law, HKU LLM Course
- iv) 2008-2016, Lecturer, Arbitration Law and Practice, MSc Course in Construction Law and Dispute Resolution, the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
- v) 2007 – 2011, Lecturer, Arbitration Practice, HKU LLM course.
- vi) 2007-2010, Trainer to ICC Mediation Competition Team held in Paris and assistance to Mediation courses at Shantou University, China.
- vii) 2004 – 2014, Tutor, Arbitration Practice Course, City University of Hong Kong
- viii) 2004 – 2005, Lecturer on Alternative Dispute Resolution short courses, Vocational Training Council.
- ix) 2003, Tutor, Arbitration Course to the Chartered Institution of Transport and Logistics

6. Education

2000 – 2003	MAArbDR, Distinction City University of Hong Kong
1984 – 1987	MBA, Distinction Chinese University of Hong Kong

1976 – 1979

BSc (Eng) 1st Class Honour
University of Hong Kong